Nicola Spencer

From: Alex Page I

Sent: 01 December 2025 12:06

To: igraa.malik@terraquest.co.uk; Planning.Responses; Silvie Steiningerova
Subject: FW: Request for further information A/164/25/HH

Attachments: Biodiversity Enhancement.pdf; Bio Enhancement Statement.pdf; Biodiversity

Enhancement statement.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Dear Sir/Madam
Could | please ask for the application's name to be updated on the application?
This was my mistake, and if it could be updated to Christien Robinson, please.

If you require anything from me, please let me know.

Best regards,

[x] = ArchEvolve [x]E

MD, Senior Architectural Technologist

=
'3

From: Igraa Malik <igraa.malik@terraquest.co.uk>
Date: Tuesday, 11 November 2025 at 3:46 pm

To: Archevolve // Planning || | NG

Subject: RE: Request for further information A/164/25/HH



Good afternoon,
Thank you for your email.

With regards to the Biodiversity Enhancement Statement, this is a local validation requirement,
different to the biodiversity net gain, and as a minimum should state how the application seeks to
protect and improve the existing on-site natural environment. | have attached a couple examples
above for your convenience.

Kind Regards,
Igraa Malik

From: Archevolve // Planning || KGN

Sent: 04 November 2025 18:58
To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: Fw: Request for further information A/164/25/HH

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
i’m following up this response as | accepted this description and I’'m not sure why the biodiversity
would apply to a loft conversion so could you review this please and if this is the case, canyou

backdate the validation please? Thank you.

Best regards,

ArchEvolve f m @

& www.archevolve.co.uk

© 3, The Square, Storrington RH20 4DJ




From: Archevolve // Planning <} NG

Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2025 12:05:38 PM
To: planning.responses@arun.gov.uk <planning.responses@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Request for further information A/164/25/HH

Dear Sir/Madam

I can confirm | am happy with the description.

ArchEvolve f in

& www.archevolve.co.uk

From: planning.responses@arun.gov.uk <planning.responses@arun.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2025 10:33

To: Archevolve // Planning <

Subject: Request for further information A/164/25/HH

https://www.arun.gov.uk

DX 57406 Littlehampton
You can view Arun District Council's Privacy Policy from https://www.arun.gov.uk/privacy-policy

Important Notice This e-mail is intended exclusively for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it for the addressee), please notify the sender and delete the e-mail immediately; using,
copying, or disclosing it to anyone else, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views, opinions or options presented are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of Arun District Council. The information in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, therefore we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this e-mail to a third
party. The Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with relevant legislation. Whilst outgoing e-mails are checked for
viruses, we cannot guarantee this e-mail is virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed and we do not accept liability for any damage
caused. Any reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.

hitps://www.arun.gov.uk
DX 57406 Littlehampton
You can view Arun District Council's Privacy Policy from https://www.arun.gov.uk/privacy-policy
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viruses, we cannot guarantee this e-mail is virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed and we do not accept liability for any damage
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